
 

 

 

Dear Linda, 
 

Wykham Park Farm Planning Application, Local Planning 
Authority Reference 14/01932/OUT: Submission to 
Discharge Condition 49b: Site Specific CMP, Associated with 

the Earthworks Phase only.   
 
On behalf of our clients, L&Q Estates Limited (previously known as 

Gallagher Estates), we write to formally discharge Condition 49b of 
the above Planning Permission, specifically in relation to the 
Earthworks Phase.  

 
The Earthworks phase is consistent with the phasing plans approved 
under condition 2 of the outline planning permission (LPA reference 
20/01099/DISC). As shown in brown hatching on the extract below:  

 

 
 
The earthworks to be undertaken within this phase of works, was 

approved under the Earthworks strategy pursuant to Condition 50 
of the outline planning permission (LPA Reference 20/01162/DISC).   
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